

From: Terrell Chavers

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 22, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0429-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

File No. 0429-EX-ST-2007

Conf. No.: EL630309

Ref.: 6004

Ms. Nguyen:

On behalf of BAE Systems, this is to confirm that BAE Systems does in fact require continued processing of the above-referenced STA. The proposed Start Date specified in the STA Request was hoped to be achieved, but despite the processing delay the company remains ready to commence these tests upon grant of the STA Request by the Commission.

I trust that this response satisfactorily responds to your question, and will permit the STA Request to proceed with processing without further delay.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems Technical Services, Inc.